RFQ 15-001
Design-Build Criteria Documents for Parking Garages at Two Old Town Key West Locations

Correspondence

From: Cheri Smith

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 12:30 PM

To: cluz@desman.com

Cc: James Bouquet; Devon Steckly; Sue Snider

Subject: RE: Notice of City of Key West RFQ 15-001 Selective Ranking Committee Meeting

Dear Ms. Lugz,

Due to City’s Cone of Silence there can be no communication with City Staff until after the RFQ has been
awarded. Please review the RFQ for the City’s selection process.

Sincerely,

Cheri Smith

City Clerk

City of Key West

From: Devon Steckly

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 12:09 PM

To: Sue Snider; Cheri Smith

Cc: James Bouquet

Subject: FW: Notice of City of Key West RFQ 15-001 Selective Ranking Committee Meeting

Since the City’s Cone of Silence Ordinance specifically prohibits any communication between vendor and
member of a selection committee (me) and the vendor’s question pertains to the RFQ’s Selection
Process, may | bother either of you to answer this Vendor’s question? RFQ attached.

Thanks,

Devon

3747

From: Christian Luz [mailto:cluz@desman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 1:52 PM

To: Devon Steckly

Subject: City of Key West RFQ 15-001

Devon,
Is there an interview for this project or does the City negotiate with the number 1 ranked team?

Christian R. Luz
DESMAN Associates
305.900.8199
cluz@desman.com



mailto:cluz@desman.com
mailto:cluz@desman.com

From: Devon Steckly

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 4:30 PM

To: 'thaahs@timhaahs.com'; 'cluz@desman.com'; 'gary.rider@walkerparking.com'

Cc: James Bouquet

Subject: RE: Notice of City of Key West RFQ 15-001 Selective Ranking Committee Meeting

Selection Committee Ranking results are available at the below City website link.

http://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/egov/documents/1423169269 56648.pdf

The selected RFQ Respondent will be contacted after City Commission approves Selection Committee
ranking and recommendations for approval at the next City Commission meeting on March 3rd.

From: Devon Steckly

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 1:46 PM

To: 'thaahs@timhaahs.com'; 'cluz@desman.com’; 'gary.rider@walkerparking.com'
Cc: Kevin Bond; James Bouquet; Gary Volenec; Doug Bradshaw

Subject: Notice of City of Key West RFQ 15-001 Selective Ranking Committee Meeting

NOTICE OF MEETING
THE CITY STAFF SELECTION COMMITTEE FOR
RFQ #15-001. DESIGN-BUILD CRITERIA DOCUMENTS FOR PARKING
GARAGES AT TWO OLD TOWN KEY WEST LOCATIONS
WILL MEET TO PRESENT QUALIFICATION RANKINGS
THURSDAY. FEBRUARY 5 AT 1:30 P.M.
CITY HALL. 3132 FLAGLER AVENUE. KEY WEST. FL
CITY MANAGER’'S CONFERENCE ROOM
It is the policy of the City of Key West to comply with all requirements of the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA). Please call the TTY number at 305-809-1000 or the ADA
Coordinator at 305-809-3731 at least five business days in advance for sign language
interpreters, assistive listening devices, or materials in accessible format



http://www.cityofkeywest-fl.gov/egov/documents/1423169269_56648.pdf



